Knox County Commission
Personnel Committee

NOTICE
TO: MEMBERS OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Commissioner Lee Commissioner Russell

Commissioner Durrett
Commissioner Oster, Commission Chair
Stephanie Candler, HR Senior Director

FROM: Commissioner Hill, Madam Chair

DATE: October 31, 2024

THE KNOX COUNTY COMMISSION’S PERSONNEL COMMITTEE IS SCHEDULED
TO MEET ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2024 AT 1:45 P.M. IN THE SMALL
ASSEMBLY ROOM, 400 W. MAIN STREET, KNOXVILLE. ALL AGENDA ITEMS ARE
SUBJECT TO VOTE.

NOTE: Anyone wishing fo speak on any Personnel Committee agenda item must sign up via the
Commission website at commission. knoxcountytn.gov, by emailing commission@knoxcounty.org or by
calling the office at 865-215-2534. The deadline to sign up to speak is Monday, November 11, 2024 at
4:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Amendments to the Agenda
Approval of Minutes

Public Forum (Agenda Items Only)

Discussion and potential vote on an Amendment to the Governmental Law Library Book
Subscription Contract

Other Business
Adjourn
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